
    

March 22, 2022 
 
 
Jon Williams 
Riverview Innovation &  
Technology Campus, Inc. 
140 Lee Street, Suite 200 
Buffalo, NY 14210 
 
   RE:  Riverview Innovation & Technology Campus, #C915353 
    Tonawanda (T), Erie County 
    Groundwater Treatment IRM Addendum 
 
 
Dear Jon Williams: 

 

The Department, in conjunction with the New York State Department of Health 

(NYSDOH), have received the revised Groundwater IRM Work Plan – Addendum [March 

2022] for the above referenced site, as submitted by Inventum Engineering, PC.  Based 

on our review the revised addendum has addressed our previous comments and is 

acceptable to the Department. 

 

If you wish to discuss this matter in more detail, feel free to contact me at 716-851-7220 

or benjamin.mcpherson@dec.ny.gov. 

 

 

    Sincerely, 

     

 

    Benjamin McPherson, P.E. 

    Project Manager 

    Professional Engineer 1 (Environmental) 

 

 

ec:  Chad Staniszewski – NYSDEC  
 Andrea Caprio – NYSDEC  

Benjamin McPherson – NYSDEC 
Teresa Mucha, Esq. – NYSDEC  
Charlotte Bethoney – NYSDOH  
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Angela Martin – NYSDOH  
Jon Williams – RITC (jmwilliams@oscinc.com)  
John Yensan – OSC (jyensan@oscinc.com)  
John Black – Inventum (john.black@inventumeng.com)  
Todd Waldrop – Inventum (todd.waldrop@inventumeng.com)  
James Edwards – Inventum (james.edwards@inventumeng.com)  

 Marc Romanowski, Esq. – Rupp Base (romanowski@ruppbaase.com)  
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